
 

From: PAWLOWSKI Donna M -NUCLEAR  
Sent: January 18, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Virtue,Robyn-Lynne [CEAA]
Subject: RE: References in APM DGR Preliminary Description December 2016
 
Hello Robyn
 
Attached please find a table listing all 14 references cited in the APM DGR Preliminary Description report,
along with hyperlinks to the actual reference (please note that three of these documents are not owned by
OPG or NWMO, but are publicly available: one from each of the Maitland Valley and Saugeen Valley
conservation authority websites; and one is a reference to a Government of Canada Privy Council order as
published in the Canada Gazette).
 
Two documents not available on websites are reference #1(Kremer, E. and N. Garisto. 2011. Dose considerations for
a site boundary for surface operations at a deep geological repository) and reference #12 (OH . 1994. The Disposal of
Canada’s Nuclear Fuel Waste: Preclosure Assessment of a Conceptual System. Ontario Hydro report N-03784-940010
(UFMED). Toronto, Canada ).  They are posted to the FTP site (along with all of the other references) in a folder
titled “APM DGR Preliminary Description References”.
 
We hope you find this helpful, let us know if the links do not work for you.
 
Cheers
 
Donna Pawlowski | Senior Manager, DGR Program Oversight, Nuclear Waste Management | ONTARIO POWER
GENERATION |1340 Pickering Parkway, Pickering, Ontario, L1V 0C4 (P84-4) | Office:   Mobile: 
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